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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

State of lorida

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 COMM) SSION
C
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- LERK
DATE: December 23, 2004
TO: Hong Wang, Management Review Specialist, Division of the Commission Clerk &

Administrative Services

Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services

FROM: Matthew G. Brinkley, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation i g

RE: Docket No. 001148-EI — Review of the retail rates of Florida Power & Light
Company

Pleasg close/Docket No. 001148-EI concerning the review of Florida Power & Light’s
rates. Confidential discovery should be sent back to the source and Bob Freeman will handle the

disposition bf the confidential audit workpapers. If you have any further questions, please
contact me onCochran Keating.
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cc:  Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance (Vandiver, Freeman)
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Lockard)
Office of the General Counsel(Smith, C. Keating)
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